

Radiologic Technology

# Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday October 22, 2020 at 80 pm Meeting called to order by Chase Budzia

#### In Attendance

Members Present:

Dana Smid Diagnostic Imaging Supervisor, Northwestern Medicine Kish Health Kate Hamilton -Clinical Instructor, Rush Copley Medical Center Jeff Dunn -Director of Diagnostic Imaging, Northwestern Medicine Kish Health Janey Ciontea Manager of Radiology, Northwestern Medicine Kish Health

KC Members Present: Chase BudziakDean of Instruction Joanne Kantner Vice President of Instruction Gerald Fox Director of Radiography Lori Damask Radiology Clinical Preceptom Adjunct Katie Macias Minutes

#### **Review of Last Semester Minutes**

x Minutes were reviewed and accepted by the committee.

#### Comprehensive Exar/Retention/Covid

- x In response to COVID, faculty reviewed SP20 semester content incourses for studentand eliminated a SP20 comprehensive final. Students are making progress in FA20 content
- x Reported 2 out of 10 students completing program have not taken the boardings. affects passing rate. Suggested Director reach out to the two students and work with Campion Funds to cover cost of exam, if needed.
- x Retention for class of 20214 admitted, 11 studentsemaining (7 percentretention). Two students were academically is missed and one switched out of RAD program Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology (JRCEASTbenchmark of 75 percentretention rate.

#### Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Techn(JBg)/ERT)

- x JRCERT setftudy required for reaccreditationis nearly complete.
- x JRCERT will take into consideration Covid god is a 5year accreditation
- x Kate Hamilton asked abore filling the FT clinical coordinator position twas shared that Jan 2021 standards require us to have a FT clinical coordinator who is not the program directoros finds is being prepared and search should complete for a new coordinator to start in January semester
- x American Registry of Radiologic Technologists (AART) proprospeams have 10 resiulations and program currently has. Questions onew certification exam remain 2000 butthe number of questions in categories are changing.

- x There is a redution in the number of required skill practices before students can take a compentency test. This will expedite student progress through the content. Members agreed it is a good change to help students.
- x A discussion occurred about firse ar students being hesitant or scared work with patients. Members recommended encouraging students, not being afraid to try. It is also an adjustment when students move across multiple sites in a term for exposure to all skill opportunities.

### COVIDDiscussion

- x Students in the programare doing well following rules and guidelines, and y understand their responsibility asprofessionals
- x Chase Budziak askedstudents at the sites are allowed to work in the ER, from a competency perspective.
- Kate HamiltonRush Copley allows students toray patients. All patients are COVID screet and students are not allowed to work with positive patients. Everything is done to not expose the students. Students wear masks and face shields all the tifne.numbers of COVID will increased students need to learn how to work in that type of environment and how to protect themselves.
- 2. Jeff Dunn(Northwestern Kishwaukee Healtst) atedRA and NUR students are not allowed into an ER rotation at this timeto prevent Covid exposures.
- x Committee alsed what SP21 would look like and who makes the decision. It was shared that the information and guidance from the Gernor's Office, the clinical facility, and the college decide situations are safe for our studes that the staff. The expectations that SP21 will be a duplicate of FA20.
- x Jeff Dunn shared0-14 percent positive rates, when we were a3-5 percent early on, hospitalization rate isn't as high as it was back in Margatients are getting discharged home, withounger individuals recommended to quarantine. The game changer will be if an effective vaccine gets released
- x Kate Hamilton teated her numbers are going up but fewer are dying
- x If a vaccine is found, the collegiel have to work with clinical sites to decidestudents have to receive it forhealthcareprograms

## Assessment DataProposed Changelaission Statement

ւ-(s) ৮(!) ց-(ey))d

6. Revenue-Expenses = \$10,528.25

- x This program has a great success rate, high demand, accossiseffective for the college. That is why \$100,000 for the equipmentis being invested into the program.
- x Jerry Fox wants to put vadeo together for information to help inform admitted students about registrationand preparation to post on our website his will prevent a delay in waiting for multiple responses to email questions.
- x Joanne suggested an open zoom hour session for **stude** be able to call in and ask questiogseat resourcebut needs to be **disculs**22241(f)r4aiko14v(e)811p0d [(,)- (d13 ()]TJ 0 Tc5 Tw w 7.46 0 Td ()Tj -0.0